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CCA Official Filing:
10/9/02%**x*x** 10:26 AM********Marguerite Lockard ***¥¥x¥*]

Marﬂq&rite Lockard p 5—( ;(&:9& - [\‘7 /7):) = /q /)7@ — TX

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2002 10:14 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5 poao
Date and Time: 10/9/02 10:12:00 AM

Docket Number: 020601-TX

Filename / Path: 020601paaord1.wpd

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES OR CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Thanks!
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CCA Official Filing:
1 0/30/02*************2:1 3 PM*************Matilda Sanders********‘k*****1

Matilda Sanders P5C - p2- 139 74.PAA - X
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2002 2:03 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/30/02 2:02:00 PM

Docket Number: 020601-TX

Filename / Path: 020601am.wpd

An Amendatory Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.
Thanks.
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CCA Official Filing:
1 2/23/02*************9 . 03 AM*************M ati Ida San de rs**************1

Matilda Sanders 1325 —PAR

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2002 8:57 AM 3
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/23/02 8:56:00 AM

Docket Number: 020601-TX

Filename / Path: 0206010ord.wdk

A PAA Order Cancelling Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate has been moved to GC Orders for
issuance.

thanks.
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CCA Official Filing:
12/23/02*************1 1 :1 2 AM*************Matilda sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2002 11:07 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/23/02 11:04:00 AM

Docket Number: 020601-TX

Filename / Path: RESEND

Hong,

Per your discussion with Wayne, we have entered an effective date of October 30, 2002 into the ordering paragraphs. The
order is back in GC Orders. File Name is 020601ord.wdk - Order Number 1835.

Thanks!
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Kay Flynn PSL‘Og‘O [o '7“ C@ :T>(

From: Jackie Schindler

—
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2003 10:21 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices & p%@
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 1/17/03 10:17:00 AM
Docket Number: see below
Filename / Path: see below

Consummating Orders for the following Dockets have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

Docket No. File Name
020601-TX 020601co.wdk
021086-TP 021086co.wdk
020984-TI 020984 co.wdk
Thanks!
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